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Marge Schmuckal - Re: 46 Avon Street

From: John Martell

To: Marge Schmuckal
Date: 2/6/2013 4:19 PM
Subjeci: Re: 46 Avon Street

Marge,

I just visited the site again. Tim will be required to have the 2nd means of egress and there s no way for an
internal stair to be constructed. The only other option for him is the external stairs which he has applied for. Let
me know if you need any other type of verification from our office for you to make your decision. Thanks Marge
John

John Martell

Portland Fire Department
Fire Prevention Bureau
874-8400
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